
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 4/12/2014 12:14:51 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Getting savaged at work 

Oh, man, hanging out in Stone's shop was so much fun. I really really love bicycles as machines. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Apr 12, 2014 8:11 AM 
Subject: Re: Getting savaged at work 

Oh, and the bike ... Purple!! Nice, ultegra build kit w compact cranks? 

Think about Chris king hubs. I know it is bling, but they really do last forever. 

> On Apr 11, 2014, at 10:10 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
> 
> It really is. My good news almost overwhelmed getting eaten alive. 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Campbell, Michael lraailto:Mieliael.Carapbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 9:49 PM 
> To: Dietz, Sidney 
> Cc: Campbell, Michael 
> Subject: Re: Getting savaged at work 
> 
> Oh man. It's like fucking Christmas!! 
> 
» On Apr 11, 2014, at 9:46 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
» 
» So true. I think of that model as a reflection of another aspect ~ it's all about the shareholders, not the 
workers. So we're willing to starve stuff, and there's no aesthetic of our work, it's all cobbled together. The 
utilities I most respect gold plate the shit out of everything, overpay their workers, and hook you up instantly. 
And of course, they are in deep with their political machine. In that case, "that's just how we do things" is 
acceptable and works for lots of decisions because it means "we do things properly." The best cooperatives are 
like this, and even some privates. I don't know a muni that does it right, though, although people tell me I 
wouldn't dislike smud. 

» 
» Anyway, I'll ride it out. Perhaps it will keep me out of the running for sr. director, which would be good! 
» 
»I ordered 
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•Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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